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Cooperage at naval victualling yard; now disused. 1766 Rendered plinth, weather-boarded timber
frame above, with plain tile roof and 2 rear lateral stacks, Single-depth plan in € equal sections. Single
storey; each section divided into 13 panels. EXTERIOR: A long range to the W side of the former
cooper’s square; sections separated by a fire wall rising through the roof, each with a boarded door and
variable distribution of the windows and boarded panels; the windows have 10/10-pane lights. The
section 3 from the left has 2 small dormers of 6 and 2 lights, front and rear. Windowless rear, middle
section has 2 large external stacks. INTERIOR: The section with the stacks has wide hearths from former
forge. Timber trusses. HISTORY: Used for making barrels for the Navy's's rum issue until it was
discontinuedin 1970. The cooperage was built between 1765 and 1766 adjacent to the Weevil Brewery,
which had been constructed two years before, Forms one side of the cooper’s square with the S and
E ranges {qv), in which barrels were stacked. Clarence is one of the first large industrial food processing
plants in the country, and indicative of the considerable scale of the Navy's's victualling operation, on
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